
Office of the Solicitor
Washington, D.C. 20210

Nathan Paul Mehrens
Americans for Limited Government
9900 Main Street
Suite 303 NOV 3 0 2uIU
Fairfax, VA 22031

U.S. Department of Labor

Re: FOIA Appeal No. 100331

Dear Mr. Mehrens:

On August 12,2010, your organization in a letter from William Wilson made a Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) request to the Office of Labor-Management Standards (OLMS), U.S.
Department of Labor, and requested that communications and documents be sent to you. On
August 16, Andrew Davis, Chief, Division of Interpretations and Standards, OLMS, in a letter to
you denied your request for a fee waiver. On August 20, 2010, you appealed OLMS's denial of
your fee waiver and renewed your request for a waiver of fees associated with your request for
copies of"[a]ll documents that refer to, reflect, or mention communications discussing
revocation of the LM-30" and "[a]ll documents reflecting any meeting, phone call, e-mail, letter,
or other communication regarding revocation of the LM-30" created between January 20,2009,
and "the present."

In your initial request for a fee waiver before OLMS, you merely stated that you were "not
seeking this information for any commercial use. Disclosure of such information is in the public
interest as it would likely contribute significantly to the public understanding of the operations or
activities. of the government." At that time, you did not raise specific arguments regarding how
you believe you qualify for a fee waiver, pursuant to the fee waiver provisions of FOIA, 5 U.S.c.
552(a)(4)(A)(ii) and Department of Labor regulations, 29 C.F.R. 70.41. However, on appeal, for
the first time, you raise specific arguments regarding how you believe your organization qualifies
for a fee waiver under these statutory and regulatory provisions. Consequently, we are
remanding your fee waiver request to OLMS for additional consideration of your fee waiver
request. We note that subsequent to your appeal request, in a November 8, 2010, response to a
different FOIA request, OLMS characterized your organization as a representative of the news
media for fee purposes (see letter attached). Therefore, if OLMS denies your fee waiver on
remand, it will assess fees based on this fee category, with only reproduction costs assessed,
excluding charges for the first 100 pages. 29 C.F.R. ~ 70.38, 70.40.

OLMS will shortly provide you with a supplemental FOIA fee decision regarding your fee
waiver request. You will have the same right to appeal OLMS's determination on remand as you
would any FOIA determination. Your appeal rights will be provided in OLMS's forthcoming
decision.

Our failure to assert any other exemption or defense that may apply in this appeal does not
constitute a waiver of that exemption or defense.



This appeal decision constitutes final agency action for purposes of judicial review. We do not
consider this determination to be a denial of your request, but if you do, the Freedom of
Information Act provides for judicial review of administrative decisions denying a request in
whole or in part. 5 U.S.c. S 552(a)(4)(B). You have the option of seeking judicial review of this
determination by filing suit against the Department of Labor. A complainant may bring suit in
the district court of the United States in the jurisdiction in which the complainant resides or has
his or her principal place of business, or in which the agency records are maintained, or in the
District of Columbia.

Sincerely,

William W. Thompson, II
Associate Solicitor for Managemen

and Administrative Legal Services
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U.S. Department of Labor

NOV" 8 2010

CJ3R IFlHD MAIL - RETU

Nathan Paul Mehrens
Counsel
Americans for Limited Govc •
9900 Main Street
Suite 303
Fairfax, VA 22031

Dear Mr. Mehrens:

Offica of Lel>or.Managament Standards
W'.lshll~on. DC 20210

Appendix 2

o

This is to reb'J1000 to YOllf req est. dilled October 6, 2010, made pursuant to the Freedom
of TllfOJ'l11lltil,lnAct (F'OIA). Ie Office ofLubor.Management Standards (aLMS)
received your request October 12.2010. Your reque$"! Was for "(1) Letter dated
Decem ber 20, 1967 that Wl\S goed by Prank M. K1ciler and Solicitor of Labor Charles
Donahue. This letter is refe in the Notice of Proposed Rulemak;l1g on the FC'm1 LM.
30 that MI$ publisltcd on Aug st 10.2010 at 7H'etl. R~~. 48,416, 2&;(2) All other
interpretative leners Rigned by the head of OI.MS and its predece,;sor agencies or the
Solicitor of Labor that deal wi the reponing req L1irements of Section 202 of the Labor-
Manul!ement Reporting and 0 s;:los\lre Act of 1969 (LMRDA), 29 U,S.C. ~ 432; and (3)
All Solicitor's Opinions conce . g the reporting requirements of Section 202 of the
LM~()A,"

OLMS i~committe<! to the prj iples of opennells anti tramparc:ncy in making disclosure
determinations. and it is the p !icy of the DePllrtmenl of Labor (DOL) to disclo:le
information to the ml\1l:inlum l~nt prtlcticable, SCI:29 C,F,R. ~70.3, III reviewing the
records tbnt were located, and 11 making my disclosure determinations, r have kept these
considerations in mind.

aLMS is ploviditlg five pages in r<esponse to the firsl pOIlion of your request, and consider it
BrlUlted in lUll,

With regard to the second port on of your request, OLMS has determined !hut it is
overbroad. A proper FOrA re uest must "reasonably dCllCribe" the rtecords sought. 5
U,S.C g552(aX3)(A). Agenci s do not llll:veto conduct wide.runging "unreasonably
burdensome" searcbes thIlt we Id require an llgency to "" .locate, rteview. redact. and
ormnse for inspectiQn 0 vast q antity of m"ten'll," AFGE 1', U.S: lJep " a/Commerce,
907 F.2d 203, 209 (D,C. Cit. 1 90) (holding that "while [plaintiff's requests] millhl
identify the documents reques d ••••lth sufficient precision to enable the agency to
identify them., ,it is clear that esc requests are so broad as to'impose ll1Iunreasonable
bW'llcn on the agency"). a hlU broad 3tatutory and regulator;\, responsibilities under
the LMRDA, and since its inc ption, has undertaken comprehen.o;ive policy-mwdng
llCtivity generatillg 3 vast quan ';y of material. Producing eve!'y single interpretative
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lctter dealing with the reportin requi~ments of Section 202 of the LMRDA since the
program's inceptiun, and to in lude its predecessor agencies, would be an unreasonably
burdensome undertaking.

With regnrd to the third portio of your request, the custodi!lll of record for the
dOCUD\Cnts you request is DO's Office of me Solicitor (SOL), and the disclosure
determination will be mlldeby that office. Your n:qu~t hIlS been referred to SOL and it
will respond to you directly. au Inay also write tbal office at:

rgcs for processing your FOIA request, the Department
u are a "representative of the news media" as defined at
nly reproduction costs may be ass,"'Ssed, excluding
29 C.P,R. FO.4O(c) (3), No fees have been asm$ed for

Office of the Solicitor
agement and Adminislrative Legal Services

FOIA Coordinator
U. . Depllrtruent of Labor • owe!'

Room N-2428
Constitution Avenue, N. W.

Washington. D.C. 20210

With reglll\llo the appIicnble
of Lllbor hlllt determined that •
29 CJ',R. ~70.38(i), As such,
chuges for the first 100 pages.
providing these materials,

I beJi"ve thaI aLMS has been esponsive to your request. However. if you disagree ll!Id

you wish to Mve my decisiOn t:vi,"'Wcd,you may do so by requesting such a review from
the Office of the Solicitor vI L r. The D~-ptlrtmcnl of Labor regulatiollli (29 CFR
pO.22) provide thaI when a re uesl for access to recorda has heen denied in whole or in
plll't, the reques10r may file an ministrative appeal within 90 days from tiv; date ofllie
denilt!. The appeal must be in riting and mllst stale the growlds for an appeal, including
an)' supporting statements or a guments. When tiling an appeal, you should include a
copy of your initial FOJA req Sl and a copy of this leller, To facilitate ptOcell.~ing. YOll
may wish to fax your appeal : (202) 693.5539. The appeal must be addressed to:

Solicitor of Labor
U.S. Department ofLabor

Rm. N.2428
2 0 Constitution Avenue, N. W.

Washington, D.C. 20210
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lfmwled, both 111,' cnveloJX 1I d tbe letter ofappcal il:8clJ' should be clearly marked:
"I'ret'dom oflufoml:llion Act PP"lal." Pleuse reler to tl:\ckiug number 624237.

Sin~~rcly.

Andrew Ailcrbacb
Dt:pulY Director

n~ Ilud Stnn4ards

,
Uy:_£,;,...~.._;tl''''','''''fU.

Andrew Davis. Chief
Division of itllerpretali

EoclllSwes

'---'--"--'-~,-,


